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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
February 14, 2022 
   
Request for Qualification/Proposal:  PASADENA USD 
      Professional Engineering Services 
      (RFQ/P) NO. 10-21/22 
 
This addendum forms part of the Contract documents and may modify the original Bidding Documents. Any 
revisions, clarification, deletions and/or additions shall be made to the bid documents for Request for Proposal 
(RFQ/P) No. 10-21/22 and Addendum No. 1 dated February 1, 2022. It is mandatory to acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum.  
 
This addendum consists of three (3) pages  
 
A. Questions and Answers 
 
1. Is it the District’s expectations for qualified teams to have a cost estimator and/or surveyor, or will this be the 

responsibly of PUSD? 

Answer: 
The proposer shall include as part of the team a cost estimator and a professional licensed surveyor. Refer to 
Article 7, Tab 2 – Project approach and Firm Qualifications, item c for additional requirements.  
 

2. For Bid Form D, what information is required beyond hourly rates for project personnel? 

Answer: 
Bid Form D shall include hourly rates for all the project personnel who will be involved in the program.  
 

3. Do the required forms as required in Tab 9 need to be notarized? 
 

Answer: 
None of the required bid forms are to be notarized. 
 

4. We are a multi-disciplinary firm. Should we submit separate packages for each discipline, or one comprehensive 
package together?  

 
Answer: 
Multi-Disciplinary Firms shall provide (ONE) Proposal. The Multi-Disciplinary Firm must provide Tab 4 (in 
its entirety) for the type of discipline the Proposer would like to be considered in this RFQ/P. Refer to 
subsection a, ii. The Proposer shall have a total of five (5) K-12 educational projects within last (10) years for 
EACH discipline. 
 

5. List of required team includes an architect. As this is a solicitation for engineering firms, can we submit proposed 
Project Managers in lieu of Architects? 

 
Answer: 
Correct.  This procurement process is for Professional Engineering Firms; provide Licensed Engineers as part 
of your project team in lieu of Project Architects. 
 

6. Litigation requirements mention school districts – are you only looking for litigation within K-12 projects? 
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Answer: 
School districts include K-14. 
  

7. Under Tab 4, it skips from e to g. Can you please confirm we are not missing a requirement under letter f? 
 

Answer: 
 Tab 4, subsection f, is NOT used. 
 

8. Is there a reason why the contract and insurance terms of the Professional Engineering Services Pool are significantly 
different than the contract and insurance terms of the Architectural and Engineering Services Pool?  For example, the 
Professional Engineering Services Pool requires cyber liability insurance while the latter does not.  As another 
example, the contracts have different indemnification provisions even though both contracts are for professional 
services. 

 
Answer: 
Each RFQ/P is a stand-alone procurement process. For this procurement (RFQ/P 10-21/22), the District intents 
to Attachment A, Professional Services Agreement included in the RFQ/P. Please refer to Addendum No. 1, A-
Changes to the RFQ/P, Section 4.   
 

9. With respect to the Professional Engineering Services Pool, is the District looking for an entity to contract with that 
can provide one-stop shopping for electrical, mechanical, plumbing, structural, civil, landscape, and geotechnical 
services?  Or is the District going to select an electrical consultant separate from, say, a structural consultant?  If the 
latter, is the District going to select a pool of structural engineering firms to reach out to for structural engineering 
services or is the District going to choose one structural consultant 

Answer: 
It is the intent of the District to create a POOL of Professional Engineering Firms for EACH of the disciplines 
listed in Article 4 of the RFQ/P. 
 

10. The insurance coverage requires us to procure a Project Specific policy (normally only required of a Contractor). 
Typically, a professional engineer’s professional liability insurance policy has single incidence and aggregate limits. 
These apply to all of the engineer’s projects. A project specific policy with the limits required in the RFQ would need 
to be an additional costly policy and a separate policy would need to be obtained for each and every project assigned 
as a result of this RFQ. Can this be reworded to eliminate the need for a project specific policy? 

 
Answer: 
The Proposer shall provide the insurance per Article VII of the attached SAMPLE – Professional Services 
Agreement. ,Refer to Addendum No. 1 dated February 1, 2022, A. Changes to the RFQ/P, Section 4. 
 

11. The indemnification language in the Sample Agreement does not comply with California Civil Code 2782 which 
specifically limits a professional engineer’s indemnity to their negligence and in no case shall the cost to defend 
exceed the professional’s proportionate percentage of fault. Will this be reworded in any actual agreement? 

 
Answer: 
No, the Indemnity language in the Sample Professional Services agreement will not be changed.  
 

12. Could you please clarify whether we can pursue this for a single service or does the District intent to award only 
Fully-Service Firms that can provide all services? 

Answer: 
See response to question #9 in this Addendum No. 2 

 

13. Please clarify the differences in engineering services and scope of work allocated to the A/E Services Pool versus the 
Engineering Services Pool.  Is there a not-to-exceed contract amount associated with the Engineering Services Pool 

Answer: 
There District will set a Not-To-Exceed (NTE) amount for each contract issued to each selected firm.  Some 
firms may qualify for multiple disciplines; therefore, those contracts will have a higher NTE contract amount. 
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14. Will the District consider a stand-alone submission from an IT consultant for IT/AV and Security design services as 
part of this RFQ/P, or would we need to submit under a Mechanical or Electrical firm in hopes of providing these 
services to the District on an On-Call basis? 
 
Answer: 
At this time, the District is looking for Professional Engineering Firms to provide services listed in the RFQ/P. 
IT/AV and Security subconsultants are encouraged to reach out to Engineering firms proposing for this 
RFQ/P. 
 

15. In the requirements for Tab 3.a, please confirm the minimum required engineering roles, and whether we would need 
to provide an architect team role 

 
Answer: 
Please refer to question #5 in this Addendum No. 2 
 

16. We are on the winning team for Pasadena USD’s Executive Architectural Services – RFQ No. 04-21/22, are we 
precluded from submitting this proposal? 

 
Answer: 
No, the subconsultants providing services to the Executive Architect are not precluded from submitting a 
proposal for this procurement so as long as the requirements of the RFQ/P are met. 
 

17. Tab 4, Items C and D: it looks like this text is copied from the Architectural On-Call. Does this apply to the 
Engineering On-Call? 

 
Answer: 
Tab 4, item d, does not apply to this RFP/Q. REMOVE item d in its ENTIRETY. 
  

18. Tab 4, item h, v and vii: This information is typically only available to the prime consultant. Professional engineers 
are most commonly subconsultants on school projects and may therefore not have this information. Does this apply to 
the Engineering On-Call? 

 
Answer: 
Yes, provide the information as required in this RFQ/P. 
 

19. Please clarify if Item 7.b.iv.c on page 8 is referring to project examples where specifications were written as part of 
the construction documents, or if this is referring to developing template specifications for districts to utilize on future 
projects 

 
Answer: 
The new District Standards and Specifications will be developed by the Executive Architect, DLR Group.  It is 
the responsibility of the selected Professional Engineering Firm to coordinate with the Executive Architect the 
appropriate use of the new standards and specifications.  There may be at times, where the selected Engineer 
will be required to develop a “tailored” specification for each assigned project. 
 

20. Please clarify if item 7.b.iv.d on page 8 is referring to project examples where District Design Standards were to be 
incorporated into the design of the project, or if this is referring to the development of District Design Standards for 
districts to enforce on future projects. 

 
Answer: 
Refer to question #17 in this Addendum No.2  

 
 

END OF THE ADDENDUM 
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